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policy. Therefore, under 5 U.S.C. 553(b)(A), 
the Secretary has determined that proposed 
rulemaking is not required.

Pilot Project For Electronic Submission 
of Applications 

In FY 2003, the U.S. Department of 
Education is continuing to expand its 
pilot project of electronic submission of 
applications to include additional 
formula grant programs and additional 
discretionary grant competitions. The 
JKJ Program—CFDA No. 84.170A is one 
of the programs included in the pilot 
project. If you are an applicant under 
the JKJ Program, you may submit your 
application to us in either electronic or 
paper format. 

The pilot project involves the use of 
the Electronic Grant Application System 
(e-APPLICATION, formerly e-GAPS) 
portion of the Grant Administration and 
Payment System (GAPS). We request 
your participation in this pilot project. 
We shall continue to evaluate its 
success and solicit suggestions for 
improvement. 

If you participate in this e-
APPLICATION pilot, please note the 
following: 

• Your participation is voluntary. 
• You will not receive any additional 

point value or penalty because you 
submit a grant application in electronic 
or paper format. 

• You can submit the Applicant 
Information Sheet and Personal 
Statement electronically, however, you 
must submit all other application 
materials in hardcopy, including your 
letters of recommendation, transcripts, 
GRE report (if required for your field of 
study), and supporting materials in the 
arts. 

• Within three working days of 
submitting your electronic application 
fax a signed copy of the Applicant 
Information Sheet to the Application 
Control Center after following these 
steps: 

1. Print the Applicant Information 
Sheet from the e-APPLICATION system. 

2. Make sure that you sign this form. 
3. Before faxing this form, submit 

your electronic application via the e-
APPLICATION system. You will receive 
an automatic acknowledgement, which 
will include a PR/Award number (an 
identifying number unique to your 
application). 

4. Place the PR/Award number in the 
upper right hand corner of Applicant 
Information Sheet. 

5. Fax the Applicant Information 
Sheet to the Application Control Center 
at (202) 260–1349. 

You may access the electronic grant 
application for the JKJ Program at:
http://e-grants.ed.gov. 

We have included additional 
information about the e-APPLICATION 
pilot project (see Parity Guidelines 
between Paper and Electronic 
Applications) in the application 
package. 

For Applications Contact: Federal 
Student Aid Information Center, P.O. 
Box 84, Washington DC 20044–0084. 
Telephone (toll free): 1–800–433–3243, 
FAX: (319) 358–4316. The application 
may also be accessed on the JKJ Web 
site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/
HEP/iegps/javits.html. 

If you use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD), you may call 
the TDD number at 1–800–730–8913.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Carolyn Proctor, Jacob K. Javits 
Fellowship Program, U.S. Department of 
Education, International Education and 
Graduate Programs Service, 1990 K St., 
NW., Suite 6000, Washington, DC 
20006–8521. Telephone: (202) 502–7542 
or via Internet: 
ope_javits_program@ed.gov. 

If you use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD), you may call 
the Federal Information Relay Service 
(FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339. 

Individuals with disabilities may 
obtain this document in an alternative 
format (e.g., Braille, large print, 
audiotape, or computer diskette) on 
request to the program contact person 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. 

Individuals with disabilities may 
obtain a copy of the application package 
in an alternative format by contacting 
that person. However, the Department is 
not able to reproduce in an alternative 
format the standard forms included in 
the application package. 

Electronic Access to This Document 
You may view this document, as well 

as all other Department of Education 
documents published in the Federal 
Register, in text or Adobe Portable 
Document Format (PDF) on the Internet 
at the following site: www.ed.gov/
legislation/FedRegister. 

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 

Printing Office (GPO), toll free, at 1–
888–293–6498; or in the Washington, 
DC, area at (202) 512–1530.

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/
index.html.

Program Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1134–
1134d.

Dated: October 8, 2002. 
Sally L. Stroup, 
Assistant Secretary, Office of Postsecondary 
Education.
[FR Doc. 02–26011 Filed 10–8–02; 3:02 pm] 
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

[FE Docket No. 02–57–NG, et al.] 

Office Of Fossil Energy 

[FE Docket NO. 02–57–NG, et al.] 

Avista Corporation, et al.; Orders 
Granting and Amending Authority To 
Import and Export Natural Gas

AGENCY: Office of Fossil Energy, DOE.
ACTION: Notice of Orders.

SUMMARY: The Office of Fossil Energy 
(FE) of the Department of Energy gives 
notice that during September 2002, it 
issued Orders granting and amending 
authority to import and export natural 
gas. These Orders are summarized in the 
attached appendix and may be found on 
the FE web site at http://www.fe.doe.gov 
(select gas regulation), or on the 
electronic bulletin board at (202) 586–
7853. They are also available for 
inspection and copying in the Office of 
Natural Gas & Petroleum Import & 
Export Activities, Docket Room 3E–033, 
Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence 
Avenue, SW., Washington, DC 20585, 
(202) 586–9478. The Docket Room is 
open between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 
4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, 
except Federal holidays.

Issued in Washington, DC, on October 7, 
2002. 
Clifford P. Tomaszewski, 
Manager, Natural Gas Regulation, Office of 
Natural Gas and Petroleum, Import and 
Export Activities, Office of Fossil Energy.

VerDate 0ct<02>2002 22:29 Oct 10, 2002 Jkt 200001 PO 00000 Frm 00030 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\11OCN1.SGM 11OCN1



63397Federal Register / Vol. 67, No. 198 / Friday, October 11, 2002 / Notices 

APPENDIX—ORDERS GRANTING AND AMENDING IMPORT/EXPORT AUTHORIZATIONS 
[DOE/FE Authority] 

Order No. Date 
issued Importer/Exporter FE Docket No. 

Import 
volume 

(Bcf) 

Export 
volume 

(Bcf) 
Comments 

1806 ............ 9–04–02 Avista Corporation, 02–57–NG ... 100 ................ Import of natural gas from Canada, beginning on June 
26, 2002, and extending through June 25, 2004. 

1149–B ....... 9–12–02 BC Gas Utility Ltd., 96–07–NG .. 8 ................ Amendment to import authority to increase volumes from 
6 Bcf per year to 8 Bcf per year, and extend the term 
of the authority until April 30, 2004. 

1808 ............ 9–16–02 BC Gas Utility Ltd., 02–60–NG .. 35 35 Import and export natural gas from and to Canada, be-
ginning on December 19, 2002, and extending through 
December 18, 2004. 

1750–A ....... 9–17–02 Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. 
(Formerly The Consumers’ 
Gas Company Ltd.), 01–86–
NG.

................ ................ Name change on blanket import and export authority. 

1739–A ....... 9–17–02 Aquila, Inc. (Formerly UtiliCorp 
United Inc.), 01–78–NG.

................ ................ Name change on blanket import authority. 

1809 ............ 9–19–02 BP Canada Energy Marketing 
Corp., 02–62–NG.

500 Import and export a combined total of natural gas from 
and to Canada, beginning on September 24, 2002, 
and extending through September 23, 2004. 

1810 ............ 9–20–02 Cook Inlet Energy Supply L.L.C., 
02–61–NG.

400 Import and export a combined total of natural gas from 
and to Canada and Mexico, beginning on September 
20, 2002, and extending through September 19, 2004. 

1811 ............ 9–23–02 Dominion Exploration Canada 
Ltd. 02–64–NG.

25 ................ Import of natural gas from Canada, beginning on Octo-
ber 1, 2002, and extending through September 30, 
2004. 

1809 ............ 9–25–02 BP Canada Energy Marketing 
Corp., 02–62–NG.

................ ................ Errata Notice. Term of the authority incorrectly stated. 

1812 ............ 9–30–02 Montana-Dakota Utilities Co., A 
Division of MDU Resources 
Group, Inc., 02–63–NG.

10 ................ Import of natural gas from Canada, beginning on De-
cember 1, 2002, and extending through November 30, 
2004. 

[FR Doc. 02–25989 Filed 10–10–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. GT02–1–002] 

ANR Pipeline Company; Notice of 
Compliance Filing 

October 4, 2002. 
Take notice that on September 30, 

2002, ANR Pipeline Company (ANR) 
filed a revised tariff sheet to eliminate 
two service agreements with Alcoa, Inc. 
and Alcoa Building Products, Inc. from 
its list of non-conforming agreements. 
The two agreements no longer contain 
MDQ adjustments provisions that the 
Commission found to constitute 
unacceptable material deviations in 
ANR Pipeline Company, 98 FERC 
¶ 61,247 (2002). 

Any person desiring to protest said 
filing should file a protest with the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426, in accordance with section 
385.211 of the Commission’s rules and 
regulations. All such protests must be 
filed in accordance with section 154.210 

of the Commission’s regulations. 
Protests will be considered by the 
Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceedings. This filing is available 
for review at the Commission in the 
Public Reference Room or may be 
viewed on the Commission’s Web site at 
http://www.ferc.gov using the ‘‘FERRIS’’ 
link. Enter the docket number excluding 
the last three digits in the docket 
number field to access the document. 
For Assistance, call (202) 502–8222 or 
for TTY (202) 502–8659. The 
Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filings. See, 18 CFR 
385.2001(a)(1)(iii) and the instructions 
on the Commission’s web site under the 
‘‘e-Filing’’ link.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 02–25800 Filed 10–10–02; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. RP99–301–056] 

ANR Pipeline Company; Notice of 
Negotiated Rate 

October 4, 2002. 
Take notice that on October 1, 2002, 

ANR Pipeline Company (ANR) tendered 
for filing three negotiated rate 
agreements between ANR and BP 
Energy Company (BP) pursuant to 
ANR’s Rate Schedules PTS–2, ITS and 
ITS (Liquefiables). ANR tenders these 
agreements pursuant to its authority to 
enter into negotiated rate agreements. 
ANR requests that the Commission 
accept and approve the agreements to be 
effective October 1, 2002. 

Any person desiring to be heard or to 
protest said filing should file a motion 
to intervene or a protest with the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426, in accordance with Sections 
385.214 or 385.211 of the Commission’s 
Rules and Regulations. All such motions 
or protests must be filed in accordance 
with Section 154.210 of the 
Commission’s Regulations. Protests will 
be considered by the Commission in 
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